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Europe

Austria Statistics Austria
Belgium Statistics Belgium
Belarus National Statistical Committee of the Republic of Belarus
Bosna a Hercegovina Agency for Statistics of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Bulgaria National statistical institute
Croatia Croatian Bureau of Statistics
Cyprus Statistical Service of the Republik of Cyprus
Czech Republic Czech Statistical Office
Denmark Statistics Denmark
Estonia Statistikaamet
Faroe Islands Statistics Faroe Islands
Finland Statistics Finland

France
Institut National de la Statistique et des Études Économiques
(INSEE)

Germany Statistisches Bundesamt Deutschland
Greece National Statistical Service of Greece
Greenland Statistics Greenland
Georgia Department for Statistics

Holland
Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek (CBS)
Centraal Planbureau (CPB)
Nederlands Interdisciplinair Demografisch Instituut (NIDI)

Hungary Hungarian Central Statistical Office (HCSO)
Ireland Central Statistics Office in Ireland
Iceland Statistics Iceland
Italy National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT)
Lithuania Statistics Lithuania
Latvia Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia

Luxembourg
Service central de la statistique et des études économiques
(STATEC)

Macedonia State Statistical Office
Malta National Statistics Office - Malta
Moldova National Bureau of Statistics
Norway Statistics Norway
Poland Statistics Poland

http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/index.html
http://statbel.fgov.be/
http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/
http://www.bhas.ba/
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://www.dzs.hr/default_e.htm
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
https://csu.gov.cz/home
http://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://hagstova.fo/en
http://www.stat.fi/index_en
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
http://www.stat.gl/default.asp?lang=en
https://www.geostat.ge/en
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb
https://www.cpb.nl/en/node
https://nidi.nl/en/
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
http://www.cso.ie/en/
http://www.statice.is/
https://www.istat.it/en/
http://www.stat.gov.lt/en/
http://www.csb.gov.lv/en
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/index.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/index.html
http://www.stat.gov.mk/Default_en.aspx
http://www.nso.gov.mt/site/page.aspx
https://statistica.gov.md/index.php?l=en
https://www.ssb.no/en/
http://stat.gov.pl/en/
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Portugal National Statistics Institute of Portugal
Romania National Instutute of Statistics
Russian Federation Federal State Statistics Service
Slovenia Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia
Serbia Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia
Scotland General Register Office for Scotland (GRO(S))
Spain Instituto Nacional de Estadística (INE)
Switzerland Bundesamt für Statistik
Sweden Statistiska centralbyrán
Turkey State institute of statistics (SIS)
Ukraine State Statistics Committee of Ukraine
UK Office for National Statistics

 

Svet

Argenti Instituto Nacional de Estadtica y Censos (INDEC)  
Australia Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS)
Bolivia Instituto Nacional de Estadística de Bolivia
Brazil Brazilian Statistical and Geographic Foundation (IBGE)
China National Bureau of Statistics
Chile National Institute of Statistics (INE)
India Office of Registrar General and Census Commissioner
Israel Central Bureau of Statistics

Japan
Japanese Statistics Bureau
Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Canada Statistics Canada
Mexiko National Institute of Statistics, Geography, and Informatics
New Zealend Statistics New Zealand
Turkey Turkish Statistical Institute

USA
U.S. Government / U.S. Data and Statistics
Federal Reserve Board  
Bureau of the Census

http://stat.gov.pl/en/
http://www.insse.ro/cms/en/
https://eng.gks.ru/
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en
https://www.stat.gov.rs/en-US/
http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk/
https://www.ine.es/en/welcome.shtml
https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html
https://www.scb.se/en/
http://www.turkstat.gov.tr/Start.do;jsessionid=2HDSRYkV1gzD6GR13yHyHLGc4MMY4WCtC5b4shZs6ng8xvNQqGBp!-943275854
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/index.html
http://www.indec.mecon.gov.ar/
http://www.abs.gov.au/
http://www.ine.gob.bo/
http://www.ibge.gov.br/home/
http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/
http://www.ine.cl/
http://www.censusindia.gov.in/
http://www.cbs.gov.il/reader/?MIval=cw_usr_view_Folder&ID=141
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.jetro.go.jp/
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/
http://www.inegi.org.mx/default.aspx?
http://www.statistics.govt.nz/
http://www.turkstat.gov.tr/Start.do
https://www.usa.gov/statistics
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.census.gov/

